Understanding MDOT Expectations
for Consultant Proposals
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Where to find RFPs?

e RFPs located on MDOT website
e Advertised under:

> Doing Business
> Vendor/Consultant Services
> Request for Proposals



Where to find RFPs?

e Listed by service & posted weekly on Mondays



Where to find important information?

MDOT Website

* Doing Business
 VVendor/Consultant Services

> Advisories on payments, invoicing,

overhead rates, training
opportunities, form updates, etc.

> Announcements for unique
services such as mega-projects, P3s,

etc.



Prequalification

Must be prequalified to be eligible to participate in
selection

Prequalification is not a guarantee of work

Scope of services states required prequalification
categories (primary & secondary)

Primary prequalification requires prime consultant to
be prequalified in listed categories



Prequalification

e Secondary prequalification requires someone on
team to be prequalified—prime or sub consultant

e |f consultant team does not meet prequalification
requirements, proposal will be rejected

e If prequalification is not required, all who feel they
are qualified to perform services may submit



General Work Types & Prequalification

Aeronautics

ITS

Construction Services
Design Services
Real Estate
Research
Specialty
Planning
Multi-Modal
Traffic & Safety




How do you ask a question about the scope?

e Questions must be submitted by e-mail to \
MDOT Project Manager

e Questions must be received at least five (5)
working days prior to due date and time of
proposal due date, unless otherwise noted in
proposal



How do you ask a question about the scope?

 Answers will be placed on website at least
three days prior to due date deadline

e Names of those submitting questions will not
be disclosed



Required Proposal Information

Understanding of Service
Qualifications of the Team

Quality Assurance/Quality
Control (QA/QC) Plan

Resumes of Key Staff
Past Performance
_.ocation

nnovations, Presentations &
Technical Proposals (optional)




Understanding of Service

Describe understanding of:
* service

* innovations and

e safety program

Information is based on

advertised scope of services
Total Points Possible = 35



Qualifications of the Team

Describe structure & roles of project team:
e key personnel
e sub consultants

For each sub, describe role in service and what
percent is expected

Provide resumes for:
e key staff for prime
o Key staff for sub consultants

 Provide organization chart, if required.
Total Points Possible = 50



Organizational Chart

Visual
representation

Tie together
representing

Include key staff Show title,
Prime & Sub |[mmresponsibility and s

of team & _
consultants firm

proposed roles

“lines of
communication”




Quality Assurance/Quality Control

Outline plan
Use of checklists
Provide background of selected manager

Manager must have extensive experience with
quality control review & MDOT standards and
practices

Total Points Possible = 10



Resumes of Key Staff

* Include resumes for key
staff of prime and sub
consultants

 Ensure resumes focus on
similar work performed

e Points are included with
Qualifications of Team



Past Performance

Performance evaluations completed by MDOT are
reviewed

References offered could be contacted

Total average score for each primary prequalification is
considered

Secondary prequalification may also be reviewed
Total Points Possible = 20



Location

Percentage of work performed in Michigan
Location scored using distance from the consultant office

Combination of location and percentage of work performed in
Michigan should not exceed 5 points

95 - 100% 5 points
- 949 '
Percentage of work performed in Michigan 28 ] 33;; g 28:2::
25 - 49% 2 points
10 - 24% 1 point

Less then 10% 0 points




Presentations & Technical Proposals
(optional)

If presentation is required, Selection Team may also require a
technical proposal

If required, specific requirements will be indicated in RFP
Technical proposal supplements information already included
There is no limit to the number of pages

Technical proposal expands on four areas of proposal



Presentations & Technical Proposals
(optional)

General evaluation of presentation & technical proposal
At PM’s discretion, it may be determined that presentation

and/or technical proposal is not necessary after review of
initial proposals

Total Points Possible = 20




Proposal Forms

e Form 5100D

Request for Proposal Cover Sheet

e Form 5100J

Consultant Data and Sighature —
required if there is no
prequalification requirement



Project Tiers

No tier for projects under $50,000

Tier I: $50,000 to $150,000

Tier Il: $150,00 to $1,000,000

Tier Ill: $1,000,000 and over



Submittal Differences

* No tier for projects under $50,000:

— Typically a phone call or e-mail response to a subset of
questions from PM



Submittal Differences

e Tier l:

— No more than 3 pages
— No personnel resumes will be accepted

— Forms 5100D (5100J if applicable) are required but not
included in the page count — must be signed by a
representative with contracting authority |




Submittal Differences

e Tier ll:

— Proposal may be no more than 7 pages

— 2 page personnel resumes can be included, but
aren’t included in page count

— Forms 5100D (5100J if applicable) are required but
not included in the page count — must be signed by a"\??
representative with contracting authority




Submittal Differences

e Tier lll;

— Proposal may be no more than 14 pages

— 2 page personnel resumes can be included, but
aren’t included in page count

— Forms 5100D (5100J if applicable) are required but
not included in the page count — must be signed by a
representative with contracting authority

— Presentations or Technical Proposal could be
required



Electronic Submittals

All proposals must be submitted electronically

— Proposals shall be compiled into a single Adobe PDF

— PDF shall be bookmarked according to the current proposal
guidelines

— File name format: Requisition#XXX_Company Name.pdf

— Submit bookmarked PDF via e-mail to MDOT-RFP-
Response@michigan.gov

— Proposals must be submitted at specified time, late proposals
are rejected

— Confirmation e-mail will be sent automatically — SAVE THIS E-
MAIL

— Files cannot be over 5 megabytes




Role of Consultant Selection Review Team

CSRT was developed to ensure selections are
compliant with Federal Rules & Regulations

e Comprised of 10 Members with varying positions ranging from
Bureau Directors, Division Administrators, EEO Officer, Region
Engineers, TSC and Department Managers

* Biweekly meetings to approve all Tier | and Tier Il selections




Selection Team

e Minimum three person team
e At |least one member from a different

reporting relationship from the PM
@ D

SN o

e Could include specialty staff




Selection & Selection Teams

e Under $50,000:

— At least 3 firms are contacted via phone or e-mail (Real
Estate — 5 firms contacted)

— A list of questions are asked to all contacted firms
— CSRT Chair reviews all selections




Selection & Selection Teams

e Tier I:

— Selection team reviews submittals
— Recommends short list of consultant firms (minimum 3)
— CSRT reviews short list and makes selection

e Selection based on workload, past performance,
provisional ratings and market entry



Selection & Selection Teams

e Tier ll:

— Selection Team reviews proposals

— 25% of all Tier Il projects will be randomly selected to
include a CSRT delegate

— CSRT delegates are alternately selected from a pool of
MDOT staff

— Approvals are made by the Region Engineer or Bureau
Director



Selection & Selection Teams

e Tier lll;

— Selection Team reviews proposals and short lists 3-5
consultant firms

— Comments are provided to two selected CSRT members

— CSRT members again score the short listed proposal and
makes a recommendation

— Remaining CSRT members approve the selection



What we look for?

Completeness of submission package
Clear understanding of service

— Describe work steps/considerations required to
complete the project

— Insight into project specifics
Concise write-ups
Relevant information

— Demonstrate intimate knowledge of project site



What we look for?

 Resumes tailored specific to the type of work
associated with the project

* QA of submission (free of grammatical errors,
spelling mistakes, misspelled PM name,
proper formatting, etc.)

* |[nnovations that may set your firm apart from
others



Selection Notification

* Notifications are posted to the website

 Firms not selected may request a debriefing
meeting with the PM to discuss their
submittal




Final Evaluation

e Done after scope of services are 100%
completed & accepted by Project Manager

e Based on overall performance, expertise,
deliverables, communication and others

* Firms are provided with a copy to review
before finalized and submitted in system



Questions

Wy

y




Our Experiences

Listing of incorrect project manager, title, location,
etc.

Cut and paste areas from another project
Obvious spelling errors—QA not done

Header and footer not changed to reflect proper
project



Our Experiences

Ensure staff listed on org chart are available to work
on project

Unique innovations have the potential to influence
selection

Demonstrating intimate understanding of project,
area or details

Understanding of service that expounds on proposal
information, rather than regurgitation



